NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

GARY E. JOHNSON / Lori Wrotenbery
Governor Director
Betty Rivera Oil Conservation Division

Cabinet Secretary

August 7, 2002

Mike Wardinsky
Burlington Res O&G Co.
PO Box 4289
Farmington NM 87499

RE: San Juan29-7 Unit #300 POW, M-11-29N-07W API# 30-039-25498

Dear Mr. Wardinsky:

Regarding your July 23, 2002 letter referencing the above listed pressure observation well; the monitoring information you
provided will be accepted instead of a mechanical integrity (MIT) test at this time. While the well bore condition remains the
same and you continue to monitor pressures using the same schedule you submitted, an MIT will not be required at this time.
If at any time there is a change in pressure a decision will be made at that time concerning a MIT. Please note the OCD may
at any time request you provide the information obtained during your monitoring.

If you have any questions, please call me at 505-334-6178, ext. 16.

Sincerely yours,

AL 7. o

Charlie T. Perrin
Deputy Oil & Gas Inspector
cperrin(@state.nm.us
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